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STATE OF MAINE REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS
RFP SUBMITTED QUESTIONS & ANSWERS SUMMARY
	RFA NUMBER AND TITLE:
	202002026 Agricultural Development Grant

	RFA ISSUED BY:
	Agriculture, Conservation & Forestry

	SUBMITTED QUESTIONS DUE DATE:
	More than 7 days prior to Application Submission deadline

	QUESTION & ANSWER SUMMARY ISSUED:
	March 20, 2020

	PROPOSAL DUE DATE:
	March 27, 2020

	PROPOSALS DUE TO:
	Proposals@maine.gov

	Unless specifically addressed below, all other provisions and clauses of the RFP remain unchanged.




Provided below are submitted written questions received and the Department’s answers

	Question #
	Question
	Answer

	1
	Can you clarify whether marine aquaculture farms are eligible for these funds?
	“Aquaculture" means the culture or husbandry of marine organisms. “Aquaculture” is included in the definition of “Agricultural Product” on page 2 of the RFA. 

	2
	Are aquaculture projects (seaweed, mussels, oysters) eligible for Agricultural Development Grants?
	“Aquaculture" means the culture or husbandry of marine organisms. “Aquaculture” is included in the definition of “Agricultural Product” on page 2 of the RFA.

	3
	Will I be required to submit a letter of intent to submit a full application before the application deadline?
	There is no requirement to submit a letter of intent in advance of the application deadline.


	4
	How long would I have to raise funds for the 25% match?
	Matching funds should be available when needed over the project period.

	5
	Are all matching funds accounted for by receipts after the fact?
	Documentation of all project funds should be maintained.

	6
	We'd like some clarification regarding whether or not infrastructure and equipment installation would be fundable
	The items listed appear to be eligible for grant funding.

	7
	Would someone's status as a part-time federal employee would disqualify or negatively impact their eligibility for an Agricultural Development Grant?
	Agricultural Development Grants do not utilize federal funds. Therefore, federal employees are not disqualified.


	8
	Would Search Engine Optimization and professional product shots for our website. Does this sound like it would fit into the scope of the grant? 
	Market research or market promotion for expanding existing markets and developing new markets are acceptable uses for grant funds.


	9
	I am looking to order 4 rice transplanters and 4 rice hullers
	The items listed appear to be eligible for grant funding.

	10
	What are the 2020 priority areas for the grant?
	The Commissioner’s priorities for 2020 are listed on pages 3-4 of the application form.

	11
	Do you consider grants where there is one farm recipient?
	Page 4 of the RFA specifies that “individuals, firms and organizations are eligible to apply”.

	12
	Is it possible for you to provide an example or template of a "project goals and objectives" submission?
	The Department does not have a template for project goals and objectives.

	13
	The RFP states that the max award is set at $50,000, and that a 50% match is required for any proposal that includes marketing. 

Is it correct then, that my total project cost could be $100,000, which includes a $50,000 award from the State Dept. of Ag and a $50,000 match (both cash and in-kind)?
	Projects that contain any marketing component must include a 50% match of the total project cost. Match is defined on page 2 of the RFA.


	14
	Do other organizations’ contributions towards the whole project count towards the recipient’s match, or just specific cash and in-kind match from the applicant?
	Any organization’s contribution to direct project costs may be used as match, subject to the limitations specified in the definition of match on page 2 of the RFA. 

	15
	For our project we'll be producing branded, packaged, locally-grown organic produce. Would the produce that we're contributing towards the project count towards our match?
	Produce for sale as a result of the project cannot be included as match.
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